OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Artesia, New Mexico
March 16, 1983
Ralph Nix

P.0. Box 617
Artesia, New Mexjco 88210

Re: Wells placed in pools

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-~7193 the following described well (s)
(#es-have) been placed in the pool (&%) shown below. This change in nomenclature
has been made in our files. Please change your records to reflect the proper

pool name. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further
notice.

Atoka Glorieta/Yeso Poo]

Melaine Battery #1-J-26-18-26
Melaine Battery#2 #2-0-26-18-26
Honde Kelly Gem #1-N-27-18-26
Merrill Battery #1-A-34-18-26
Merrill Battery #2-B-34-18-26
Merrill Battery #2 #3-G-34-18-26

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to
reflect the pool name as established by this order. effectiye 1-26-83.

Sincerely,

Larry Brooks
Geologist

Distribution:

Original - Operator

Xc: Santa Fe 0OCD
Each Transporter



